

EtonHouse®

International School • Kazakhstan

Приказ № 1/1К

г. Актау

«04» января 2018 г.

(О принятии на работу)

Принять Робина Дангейта на должность учителя начальных классов с 08.01.2018г., на полный рабочий день, с оплатой в соответствии с трудовым договором. С испытательным сроком 3 месяца.

Основание: личное заявление

Генеральный директор  Каламқали F.M.

С приказом ознакомлен (а) _____



UNIVERSITY OF KENT AT CANTERBURY

It is hereby certified that

ROBIN DAVID DUNGATE

was admitted to the degree of

BACHELOR OF EDUCATION WITH HONOURS

CLASS TWO DIVISION TWO

*under the regulations prescribed for
Christ Church College
at a Congregation of this University
held on the twenty-eighth day of November
one thousand nine hundred and eighty-seven*

David V. E. Ingram
Vice-Chancellor

Ch. Gifford
Registrar

Robin David Dungate
56 Shirley Gardens Tunbridge Wells Kent TN4 8TQ
07879410422 robin_dungate@hotmail.co.uk

Professional Summary

I am a young at heart yet extremely experienced primary school teacher who is wishing to spend more time in the classroom after seventeen very successful years as a Headteacher. I have led two schools out of special measures and through five Ofsted inspections which were all graded good with outstanding features. During this time I taught a class for two days a week in my first school and in my second school I am presently teaching mathematics to Year 6 children who are exceeding age related expectations. Before this I was a Deputy Headteacher with a full-time class teaching commitment. All my lesson observations by Ofsted have been graded as outstanding.

Core Qualifications

Bachelor of Education Honours (2ii)
Bachelor of Science (Mathematics)
National Professional Qualification for Headship

Professional Qualifications (all up to date)

First Aid
Positive Handling
Designated Safeguarding Lead
Swimming Teacher Level 2

Academic Qualifications

2 A levels: Religious Education English Literature
5 O levels: Mathematics English Language English Literature Art Religious Education

Key Skills

Outstanding teaching abilities including behavioural management. Excellent interpersonal skills. Organised. Dedicated. Excellent health record (zero days sick for as long as I can remember). Team player.

Employment history

2011 – present	Headteacher at St Mark's CEP School	Tunbridge Wells TN4 8LN
2000 – 2011	Headteacher at Fordcombe CEP School	Tunbridge Wells TN3 0RY
1989 – 2000	Deputy Headteacher at Chevening CEP School	Sevenoaks TN13 2SA
1987 - 1989	Class Teacher at Hempstead Junior School	Gillingham ME7 3HJ
1983 – 1987	Student at Christ Church College Canterbury	University of Kent
1979 - 1983	Bank Clerk at Williams and Glyn's Bank	Westminster London WC1

Hobbies / Interests

I have been learning to speak, read and write Russian for two years. I play the piano well enough to play pieces for primary school use. I enjoy reading espionage novels. I enjoy working out in the gym.

I am happily married with four children who are no longer dependant. My spouse is happy for me to teach abroad. References available on request. I will be available for work from January 2018

TO ALL TO WHOM these presents shall come I **ALASTAIR GEORGE CAISLEY**
Notary Public of 11 Lime Hill Road Tunbridge Wells Kent TN1 1LJ duly admitted and
sworn

Was present at 11 Lime Hill Road Tunbridge Wells Kent TN1 1LJ and did see **ROBIN
DAVID DUNGATE** of 56 Shirley Gardens Rusthall Tunbridge Wells Kent TN4 8TQ
who identified himself from his British passport number 509324255 (copy annexed) and who
produced his original degree certificate from the University of Kent at Canterbury dated 28th
November 1987 **AND I HEREBY CONFIRM AND CERTIFY** that a true copy of the
said degree certificate is attached hereto

IN FAITH AND TESTIMONY whereof I the said notary have subscribed my name and
set and affixed my seal of office at aforesaid this Twenty-Fifth day of September 2017



Alastair G Caisley
Notary Public



APOSTILLE

(Convention de La Haye du 5 octobre 1961)

1. **Country:** **United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland**
Pays / País:

This public document
Le présent acte public / El presente documento público

2. **Has been signed by** **Alastair G Caisley**
a été signé par
ha sido firmado por

3. **Acting in the capacity of** **Notary Public**
agissant en qualité de
quien actúa en calidad de

4. **Bears the seal / stamp of** **The Said Notary Public**
est revêtu du sceau / timbre de
y está revestido del sello / timbre de

Certified
Attesté / Certificado

5. **at** **London** 6. **the** **27 September**
à / en le / el día 2017

7. **by** **Her Majesty's Principal Secretary of State**
par / por for Foreign and Commonwealth Affairs

8. **Number** **AP0-551552**
sous no / bajo el numero

9. **Seal / stamp**
Sceau / timbre
Sello / timbre



10. **Signature** **H. Bennett**
Signature
Firma

HB

This Apostille is not to be used in the UK and only confirms the authenticity of the signature, seal or stamp on the attached UK public document. It does not confirm the authenticity of the underlying document. Apostilles attached to documents that have been photocopied and certified in the UK confirm the signature of the UK official who conducted the certification only. It does not authenticate either the signature on the original document or the contents of the original document in any way.

If this document is to be used in a country not party to the Hague Convention of the 5th of October 1961, it should be presented to the consular section of the mission representing that country.

To verify this apostille go to www.verificationofapostilles.gov.uk/



УНИВЕРСИТЕТ КЕНТА В КЕНТЕРБЕРИ

Печать: Аластейр Джордж Кейсли
Государственный нотариус
11 Лайм Хилл Роад
Танбридж Уелс
Кент TN1 1U

Настоящим подтверждается, что

Робину Дэвиду Дангейту

Присвоена степень

Степень Бакалавра Наук с Отличием

Клас 2 подразделение 2

В соответствии с положениями, указанными для Христианского Коледжа
в университетском совете, который состоялся двадцать восьмого ноября тысяча девятьсот
восемьдесят седьмого года.

Подпись

Вице-канцлер

подпись

Регистратор

АПОСТИЛЬ (Гаагская конвенция от 05 октября 1961 года)	
1. Страна:	Объединенное королевство великой Британии и северной Ирландии
Настоящий общественный документ	
2. Подписан:	Аластар Г. Кейсли
3. Действующий в качестве:	Государственный нотариус
4. Содержит печать:	Вышеуказанного государственного нотариуса
Заверено	
5. в: Лондоне	6. дата: 27 сентября 2017
7. кем: Её Величества Главный Государственный Секретарь по иностранным и Содружества Наций делам	
8. Номер:	АРО-551552
9. Печать: офис иностранных дел Лондон	10. Подпись: Н. Беннетт

Данный Апостиль не может быть использован в каких-либо целях на территории Объединенное королевство великой Британии и северной Ирландии. Данный Апостиль заверяет подлинность подписи и личность человека, подписавшего общественный документ, а так же печати, имеющиеся на документе. Апостиль, прикрепленный к документам, являющимся фотокопией и заверенный в Великобритании, подтверждает подпись официального лица, который произвел заверение документа. Апостиль не заверяет подлинность ни подписи на оригинальном документе, ни содержание на оригинальном документе.

Если данный документ должен быть использован в странах, не являющихся членами Гаагской конвенции от 05 октября 1961 года, он должен быть предъявлен в консульском отделе представляющем данную страну.

Проверить данный апостиль можно на сайте: www.verifyapostille.service.gov.uk

Данный документ выдан по месту требования. Я, Аластейр Джордж Кейсли Государственный нотариус адрес Лайм Хил Рoad, Танбридж Уелс Кент TN1 1J клятвенно подтверждаю, что

Я лично, находясь в Лайм Хил Рoad, Танбридж Уелс Кент TN1 1J, в присутствии Робина Дэвида Дангейта, адрес проживания 56 Ширли Гарденс Растхол Танбридж Уелс Кент TN4 8TQ держащий паспорт гражданина Великобритании номер 509324255 (копия приложена) и представивший оригинал своего диплома Университета Кента в Кентербери от 28-го ноября 1987 года, НАСТОЯЩИМ ЗАВЕРЯЮ И ПОДТВЕРЖДАЮ, что к апостилю приложена верная копия вшеуказанного диплома.

О чем я, государственный нотариус, СВИДЕТЕЛЬСТВУЮ собственноручной подписью и своей печатью двадцать четвертого сентября 2017 года.

Подпись Аластейр Г. Кейсли

Государственный нотариус

Печать государственного нотариуса



1. ПАСПОРТ ДЕРЕКТЕРИ
ПАСПОРТНЫЕ ДАННЫЕ

1. Тегі / Фамилия Дашметов

2. Аты / Имя Робин

3. Өкесини аты (бар болса) / Отчество (при наличии) Далер

4. Сериясы/серия / № / номер 681018000235

5. Китапша нестин жеке коши / Личная подпись владельца

6. Жеке медициналык китапшанын сериясы / Серия личной медицинской книжки

AA № 829607

2. ЖЕКЕ МЕДИЦИНАЛЫК КИТАПШАНЫН
НЕСИ ТУРАЛЫ МӨЛІМЕТТЕР
СВЕДЕНИЯ О ВЛАДЕЛЬЦЕ
ЛИЧНОЙ МЕДИЦИНСКОЙ КНИЖКИ

1. Негізгі мамандыгы / Основная профессия

2. Лауазымы / Должность Преподователь

3. Жумыс орны / Место работы ТОО "Зодиакс"

4. Туган жері, айы, күні / Дата рождения 18.10.1960

5. Мекен-жайы / Место жительства 19-10-8